Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Rockland County FOIL <rocklandcountyny@mycusthelp.net>
Sent: Thursday, July 30, 2020 3:13 PM

To: elena@judgewatch.org

Subject: County FOIL Request :: R0O01955-073020

Dear Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. Elena Sassower:

Thank you for your interest in public records of Rockland County. Your request was received in this office on 7/30/2020
and given the reference number R001955-073020 for tracking purposes.

Records Requested:

"see attached July 30, 2020 FOIL/information request: (1) the functioning of the Rockland County district attorney’s
office and performance of its duties with respect to public corruption complaints filed by members of the public; (2)
access to the Rockland County grand jury so that it can discharge its duty pursuant to Article |, §6 of the New York State
Constitution and Criminal Procedure Law Article 190, unobstructed by the Rockland County district attorney."

You can monitor the progress of your request at the link below and you'll receive an email when your request has been
completed. Again, thank you for using the Public Records Center.

Rockland County

To monitor the progress or update this request please log into the Public Records Center




